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Question 1:

The response date for receipt of proposals stated in the SF 33 is identified as January 18, 2004, we believe the intended date is January 18, 2005, please clarify.

Answer 1:

Yes.  The due date for proposals is January 18, 2005.

Question 2:  Section L.2 – Requirement for other than Cost/Pricing Data
In compliance with Section L.2 - Requirement for cost or pricing data or information other than cost or pricing data, can the offeror propose an exemption for subcontract cost and pricing data if the proposed subcontractor(s) effort is in accordance with the subcontractor’s GSA Schedule?

Answer 2:
Offerors will need to complete the pricing exhibits as required by the RFP.  If the GSA schedule data still allows for an adequate and consistent cost realism determination, the data should be sufficient.  Offerors are reminded that it is the Government's intent to award without discussions (as indicated in the RFP) and that it is important that the offerors provide sufficient information in the initial proposal to allow us to complete the cost realism evaluation, as there may not be another opportunity to provide additional information.

Question 3:  Attachment III – Award Fee/Award Term PEP
In the Attachment III – Award Term Performance Evaluation Plan, there is a column that states a "minimum rating needed to earn term."  It appears that if the contractor scores less than the adjectival rating specified in this column, the contractor will not be awarded an award term.  Correspondingly, since the PEP states that evaluations will be based on two succeeding six-month award terms, how will the averaging be determined?  For example, if the contractor scores an excellent in one period and a very good in another, how will the award term be calculated?  Is the award term a pass/fail requirement for each term?

Answer 3:
It is the Government’s intent that the two award term scores will be equally weighted and a simple average of the two scores computed.  Attachment III-D.1 will be used to determine the award term score and adjectival rating for each evaluation period.  

The Poor/Unsatisfactory rating, which could result in a loss of an award term period in accordance with Attachment III-A, is an average of two scores, not of one period.
Question 4:  Attachment III – Award Fee/Award Term PEP
In the Attachment III - Award Term Performance Evaluation Plan, there is an adjectival rating and a numerical score range.   Does the numerical rating equate to a corresponding numerical award fee score, or will the rating be based on adjectival rating range.  For example, if the contractor scores a numerical rating of 95, will the contractor receive an award fee of 95% or since the score falls into the range of excellent, will the contractor receive a score of 100%?

Answer 4:

If the contractor receives a numerical rating of 95%, then the total award fee pool is multiplied by that score and that is the amount of award fee the contractor would receive.

Question 5:  Section L.9 - Subfactor 4  SDB Participation
This section identifies FAR clause 52.219-23 - Notice of Price Evaluation Adjustment for Small Disadvantaged Business Concerns, this clause is not identified elsewhere in the RFP.  Is it the intent of NASA to provide a price adjustment for Small Disadvantaged Business concerns, and if so, what is the adjustment?

Answer 5:

An amendment will be issued to the RFP to insert "10 percent" in paragraph (b)(1) of this clause.

Question 6:  Section M.2 -Subfactor 4  SDB Participation
This section states that "anticipated" participation in a Mentor Protégé program will be evaluated.  Please define the word "anticipated" and also the weight associated with Mentor Protégé portion of this subfactor.

Answer 6:

The word ‘anticipated’ is meant to include offerors who have plans to participate in the NASA Mentor Protégé program in addition to those offerors who currently participate in this program.  There is no separate weight associated with the NASA Mentor Protégé program.  It is included within the 75 points assigned for the SDB Participation Factor.
Question 7:  Cost as it pertains to Section L and M 
If the word "cost" is meant to be a dollar amount for a sample task, please provide specific instruction on where (either mission suitability volume or cost volume) to include the "cost".   

Answer 7:

All cost information should be included in the Cost Volume.
Question 8:  Labor Category Descriptions
The Questions/Answers with respect to the Draft RFP indicated that the Final RFP will provide labor category descriptions, (see Set 1 Q/A #12 on page 17).  However, the Final RFP does not contain the labor category descriptions.   Does the Government plan to provide the labor category descriptions through an amendment?  If not, does the Government require the offerors to propose the labor category descriptions?  
Answer 8:

Yes, the Government will issue an amendment to include the labor category descriptions.

Question 9:  Section L.9(b) - Past Performance
Would the government consider changing the L.9 (b)(1) requirement that offerors provide a list of relevant government and industry contracts received in the past five years or currently in negotiation to: “relevant government and industry contracts completed within the past five years or currently ongoing?”  This would increase the likelihood that offerors could send Past Performance Questionnaires to contracts selected from the L.9 (b)(1) list. 

Answer 9:

The Government believes no change to the RFP is necessary because the wording recommended was already the intent of what was stated in the RFP.  The RFP states “A list of relevant government and industry contracts, each in excess of $10,000,000, received in the past five (5) years, or currently in negotiation, involving work related to the present effort.”  The statement “received in the past five (5) years” is meant to include on-going contracts.
Question 10:  Section L.9(b) - Past Performance
Regarding Section L.9(b) to increase Small Business participation, would the Government consider not specifying a contract value for referenced contracts for major subcontractors?  To increase Small Business participation, would the government consider not specifying the number of relevant contracts for major subcontractors?  
Answer 10:
The Government does not understand how the changes you proposed would increase small business participation.  If you believe changes in the RFP would benefit small business participation, please resubmit your recommendations, including the specific deletions/additions by section and/or paragraph you are proposing.  Also include why you believe your recommendations will benefit small business participation.
Question11:  Section L.9(b) – Past Performance
Regarding Section L.9(b)(ii)(2) for four relevant completed NASA contracts, would Government consider one point-of-contact if 2 are not available?  When contracts have been completed for a number of years, it may be difficult to reach 2 points-of-contact.

Answer 11:

If two points of contact are not available, the Government will accept one.
Question 12:  Section L9(b) – Past Performance
Regarding Section L.9(b)(1) and (6) instructions, shall offerors and major subcontractors each develop a list of relevant contracts from which four (4) are selected to include information required under L.9(b)(6), or are offerors and major subcontractors to compile a single list of relevant contracts, comprised of references from offeror and all major subcontractors, from which a total of four (4) references are selected to include required information under L.9(b)(6)?
Answer 12:

The requirement is for offerors and their major subcontractors to each provided the information requested in this section.

Question 13:  Past Performance Questionnaire
Would the government consider extending the date the list of PPQ recipients and Section 1 of the PPQ are to be received by the government from January 5 to the proposal due date? 

Answer 13:

Please see the response to a similar question on RFP Q&A Set 1.
